

Lubos Jerabek

ISTQB certified QA Engineer

Tel 07511 724853

Mail lubos.jerabek@gmail.com

Web <https://lubosjerabek.com>

Personal info

I am QA Engineer coming with **6 years of solid experience**. Most of that is web testing experience but I can do also mobile apps and/or desktops.

My **commercial experience** includes working for clients/companies all over the world. Consider myself as a good QA thanks to **dev background** (so I can dig really deep into issues and isolate them easily.) I am a hardworking guy, I love good live music, **cycling** to work, craft beer, nature and **photography** (see [gallery](#).) I also used to be a scout!

Experience

Technical QA Analyst @ Access Group (Harpenden, UK)

6/2016 - now

I work in Access Group primarily as an **automation engineer** to build CI automation solution using Robot Framework and Chrome Webdriver. My usual day consists of test design, manual testing and **web automation** (SeleniumLibrary). I am also owner of the **REST API automation pack** (Requests library) which was written by me from scratch and currently I work as a lead QA on a project which requires a bit of a **resource planning** and general project responsibility. I generally make a major decisions about the **test pack architecture**. Recently there were some great achievements about **headless browser** implementation, **automation of imports** across the product or cutting the scripting effort down significantly due to the **data-driven approach**. When there's a need to carry a **training session** or deliver a **proof of concept** for something **technical**, I'm usually the one who **takes the ownership**. It certainly is a great honor to be a part of this team as the product is really well developed and stable thanks to **solid processes** taking place and **great people** working here.

QA Engineer @ Catch Digital (London, UK)

7/2015 - 6/2016

I was the **only QA** in this digital agency responsible for the whole testing process and QA approach. Major part of this job consisted of manual testing but I was also responsible for **automating our QA processes** (Behat, PhantomJS, Wraith - awesome **screenshot comparison** tool, Gatling - **load testing** tool or Vega - **vulnerability testing** tool) to our testing process. Catch Digital is a **digital agency** with offices in London and Madrid delivering its services to a number of quite **amazing clients** (London ZOO, Rimmel, Sally Hansen, BBC, Thomas Cook Airlines, Picturehouse cinemas, Virgin Atlantic or Cristiano Ronaldo!)

QA Engineer @ AVG Technologies (Brno, CZ)

10/2014 - 7/2015

AVG hired me to **kick off** testing process at the CS-SE dept. So I had an amazing opportunity to meet **Salesforce** (SFDC) and set up whole testing process by myself. This job consisted mainly of **manual and automated testing**, writing test scripts, test planning, SFDC administration, occasionally some front-end development or **infosec assurance**.

Just a side note - this was a great experience. I probably wouldn't leave if I didn't move to UK.

QA Specialist @ Home Credit International (Brno, CZ)

7/2012 - 10/2014

Exciting chance to get the first proper IT experience in the **commercial environment**. I'm glad I could gain all of that knowledge doing all of the **manual regression** of desktop applications used through PPF company (**financial sector**) – clients from Czech rep., India, Indonesia, Russia, China or US. Needed to work with DBs (MySQL), be friend with web services (**SoapUI**), parse front-end stuff (**HTML and CSS**) and finally do some **test design**.

Education

ISTQB Certification - Foundation Level

2018

BSc in Business Information Systems

2011 - 2014

Faculty of Business and Economics, Mendel University in Brno, terminated after 3 years

Czech A-levels in General studies, Czech, English and Information systems

2007 - 2011

Gymnázium Křenová 36, Brno, CZ (It's different country so please ask me if you want to know more about this!)

Skillset

Test Automation

Robot Framework
Selenium
Behat
Data-driven Testing
API Automation (REST)
Visual Automation (screenshot comparison)
Vulnerability Scanners
Unit Testing
Load and Performance Test Automation

Test Analysis

Requirement Analysis
Test Design
Test Execution
UI/UX testing
API Testing (REST and SOAP)
Functional Testing
Non-functional Testing
Black-box testing
White-box testing
Load and Performance Testing
Vulnerability Testing

Development

Python
C++/C#
HTML
Javascript
PHP
Perl
Pascal
CSS
Windows Command Line
Unix Bash/Shell
DB systems - MySQL, PostgreSQL
Version control systems - Git and BitBucket

Other systems and platforms

Drupal
WordPress
Git and SVN
Salesforce
Atlassian suite (which includes JIRA)
Assembla
Agile and its frameworks

Please note that I'm fully able to work in UK as an EU citizen (yet.)